November 6, 1957

The Ibex Company
Box 752
Breckenridge, Texas

Dear Sirt

This will aclnowledge receipt of you C~10l on
Resler Yates Stats, Well #19, 18L0/N 2390/E, in sec
28-185-28E Eddy County, New Mexico.

You were granted permission to re-enter this well.
However, at the hearing you gave the footage as 1850¢
from the North line and 2900' from the West. There is
a 10 Pt, difference each waye.

FPlease send me 3 copies of C-128 if you have them
available,

We will also need C-103 transfering this well from
Resler & Yates to you.

Yours very truly,
OI1, CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA/Yn






